From: Jared Smith <jsmith@jaxenergy.com>

Sent: Wednesday, January 21, 2026 2:49 PM

Subject: JEA Critical Flow Day Notification (Gas Days Jan-24, Jan-25 & Jan-26)
Importance: High

Due to the abnormally cold weather forecasted, Jackson Energy Authority (JEA) is declaring
a Critical Flow Period and issuing a natural gas flow restriction starting at 9:00 a.m. on
Saturday, January 24, through 9:00 a.m. on Tuesday, January 27" (gas days 24", 25" and
26™),

A natural gas Critical Flow Day means you must stay within the amount of gas you have
delivered to the JEA city gate for that particular day. If you are not certain of your daily
nomination, please contact your gas supplier because you will be limited to use only the
volume of gas they schedule and deliver on your behalf. If you do not have sufficient gas
scheduled for your operations on these days, please schedule additional gas deliveries
through your gas supplier or plan to curtail your operations to stay within that scheduled
delivery. Overruns (excess above your scheduled delivery amount) will be invoiced as
per section 3.7 of the Transportation Agreement (three times the Daily Sales

Rate). This notice is being issued at this time to allow sufficient time for you to make
preparations to minimize the impact on your normal operations. We also suggest you stay
in close contact with your gas supplier since daily nominations are subject to change
based on TGT pipeline restrictions.

This flow order is based on the current weather forecast for these days and the upcoming
week. JEA will continue to monitor the weather forecast and, if weather conditions change,
we will revise the restriction accordingly including extending the Critical Flow period. If you
have any questions, do not hesitate to contact Jared Smith at 731-695-4655 or Joey Coley
at 731-616-8856.

Jared B. Smith P.E.
Vice President, Economic and Industrial Development
Direct: 731.422.7581 | Cell: 731.695.4655
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